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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 February, 2020 7:19 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: <MANDATE IA> RE: Your Ref: 9979462238SG-003 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

VEHICLES SMK 6066J AND GBH 652C ON 30/12/2019 - LKK REF 

CC4/AIG20000962/Fha3

Dear Bennie, 

 

We refer to the subject matter. 

 

Please be informed that Mandate IA has been uploaded in merimen. 

 

For your approval and/or further instruction please. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Saturday, 8 February, 2020 1:18 PM 

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 9979462238SG-003 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMK 6066J AND GBH 652C ON 

30/12/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG20000962/Fha3 

 

Dear Bennie, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

Please be informed that Mandate IA has been uploaded for your approval. 
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

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

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

 

 

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [mailto:Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com]  

Sent: Friday, 7 February, 2020 2:30 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 9979462238SG-003 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMK 6066J AND GBH 652C ON 

30/12/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG20000962/Fha3 

 

Hi Vic 

 

 

Thank you for your confirmation. 

 

I have granted you rights to view the LOD via merimem. (Attached is copy of LOD as well) 

 

For your necessary follow up on claims adjudication process pls.  

 

 

Best Regards 

 
Bennie Tan 

AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd  
 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 

 

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

Advanced Leave Notification: 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2020 10:43 AM 

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ 
Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] BLOCKED ATTACHMENT: Your Ref: 9979462238SG - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMK 
6066J AND GBH 652C ON 30/12/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG20000962/Fha3 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 
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This email contained an attachment that is potentially malicious. To protect the AIG network and users, the 

attachment named image001.png,image002.png,image003.wmz.gz,image003.wmz.wmf was removed from 

the email. If you believe that this is a legitimate email from a trusted source, please contact either the sender 

or your helpdesk to have the message resent in compliance with the corporate electronic messaging 

standard. 

 

Please be aware that SPAM and other malicious email often have a forged sender to make it appear to be 

sent from someone on your contact list or otherwise trust. 

Dear Bennie, 

 

We refer to the subject matter. 

 

Please be informed that TP repairer confirmed to do Direct Settlement for this case. 

 

Kindly furnish us a copy of the LOD for our further action. 

 

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

 

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.


